State of Delaware

The Department of Services
for Children, Youth and
Their Families

Division of

Youth Rehabilitative Services

® Office of the Director ®

633 - 2620

February 10, 2011

Peoples Place II Inc.

Mr. Del Failing

1129 Airport Road
Milford, Delaware 19963

Dear Mr. Failing,

The Department of Services for Children, Youth and Their Families, Division of Youth
Rehabilitative Services would like to thank you for submitting a proposal in response to
our RFP to provide Residential Alternatives to Secure Detention.

After review of the proposals, it was determined that your proposal best met the needs of
the Department and Delaware’s youth. 1am happy to anmounce that your proposal has
been recommended for funding pending successful negotiations. With receipt of this
letter, we are providing you with formal notice of this award pending the aforementioned

negotiations,

Please contact Lauren Suarez who will act as Contract Manager for this program, at (302)
633-2706 to make necessary arrangements to complete the contract negotiations.

Sincerely,

Carlyse Giddins, Director

ce: RFP file

Delaware Youth and Family Center
1825 Faulkland Road ® Wilmington, Delaware 19805



State of Delaware

The Department of Services
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— ‘ .
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February 10, 2011

Connections Community Support Programs, Inc.
Catherine Devaney McKay

500 West Tenth Street

Wilmington, Delaware 19801

Dear Ms. Devaney McKay,

The Department of Services for Children, Youth and Their Families, Division of Youth
Rehabilitative Services would like to thank you for submitting a proposal in response to
our RFP to provide Residential Alternatives to Secure Detention.

After review of the proposals, it was determined that your proposal best met the needs of
the Department and Delaware’s youth. I am happy to announce that your proposal has
been recommended for funding pending successful negotiations. With receipt of this
letter, we are providing you with formal notice of this award pending the aforementioned

negotiations.

Please contact Lauren Suarez who will act as Contract Manager for this program at
(302) 633-2706 to make necessary arrangements to complete the contract negotiations.

Sincerely,

Carlyse Giddins, Director

cc: RFEP file

Delaware Youth and Family Center
1825 Faulkland Road e Wilmington, Delaware 19805



